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Gary,
 
We have received your letter and are diligently working to track down answers to your questions. 
We will not be in a position to respond by February 14.  As you may know from our prior
correspondence with your colleagues, this process has posed significant technical challenges for
AT&T and has been enormously burdensome to the company.  That said, we will do our best to get
back to you as soon as we can, and we are also happy to discuss providing answers on a rolling basis
once we have them.
 
Thank you,
Jordan
 

Jordan Ludwig​​​​

Pronouns: he/him/his
Crowell & Moring LLP
jludwig@crowell.com
+1.213.443.5524 direct  |  +1.914.462.2347 mobile

 

From: Gary I. Smith, Jr. <GSmith@hausfeld.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 10:42 AM
To: Jose Roman Lavergne <jlavergne@hausfeld.com>; Ludwig, Jordan <JLudwig@crowell.com>;
Roth, Martin L. <rothm@kirkland.com>; Bauer, Amie Marie <amie.bauer@kirkland.com>; Al Dajani,
Ahmad <AAlDajani@crowell.com>; Kelley, Molly <molly.kelley@kirkland.com>
Cc: TMobile Merger AT <TMobileMergerAT@hausfeld.com>
Subject: RE: Dale v. Deutsche Telekom AG, Case No. 1:22-cv-03189 (N.D. Ill.)

 
Jordan,
 
We wanted to check on the status of the requests in our January 31, 2025 letter,
including whether AT&T would be responding in full by this Friday as requested. Can you
provide an update?
 
Gary
 

GARY I. SMITH, JR.​​​​

Partner
gsmith@hausfeld.com
+1 267-702-2318 direct
Pronouns: he/him/his
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Cc: TMobile Merger AT <TMobileMergerAT@hausfeld.com>
Subject: RE: Dale v. Deutsche Telekom AG, Case No. 1:22-cv-03189 (N.D. Ill.)

 
 
 
Jose,
 
Thank you for checking.  Assuming Hausfeld’s email system is “secure and encrypted,” as the revised
protective order provides, you can send the letter as an attachment.
 
Additionally, Theresa Horan and Olivier Antoine are no longer with Kirkland and Crowell,
respectively.  I’ve removed them from this email chain.  Can you please include Molly Kelley from
Kirkland, who is copied here, on all correspondence moving forward?
 
Thank you,
Jordan
 

Jordan Ludwig​​​​

Pronouns: he/him/his
Crowell & Moring LLP
jludwig@crowell.com
+1.213.443.5524 direct  |  +1.914.462.2347 mobile

 

From: Jose Roman Lavergne <jlavergne@hausfeld.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 10:43 AM
To: theresa.horan@kirkland.com; Ludwig, Jordan <JLudwig@crowell.com>; Roth, Martin L.
<rothm@kirkland.com>; Bauer, Amie Marie <amie.bauer@kirkland.com>; Antoine, Olivier
<OAntoine@crowell.com>; Al Dajani, Ahmad <AAlDajani@crowell.com>
Cc: TMobile Merger AT <TMobileMergerAT@hausfeld.com>
Subject: Dale v. Deutsche Telekom AG, Case No. 1:22-cv-03189 (N.D. Ill.)

 
Counsel,
 
Plaintiffs plan on sending a letter to AT&T that addresses our questions on AT&T’s data samples. Please
confirm that sending AT&T the letter as an attachment complies with the data security restrictions we
agreed upon.
 
Best regards,
Jose

JOSE ROMAN LAVERGNE ​​​​

Associate
jlavergne@hausfeld.com
+1 202 540 7232 direct
Pronouns: he/him/his
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